AURELIUS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES Regular Meeting Tuesday, September 12, 2023

MINUTES

uesuay, September 12,

The Aurelius Township Board met in regular session on Tuesday, September 12, 2023, at 1939 S. Aurelius Rd., Mason, Ingham County, Michigan.

Board members attending: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi, and Waltz

Members Absent: None

Others Attending: M. Lam, L. Kaiser, S. Jansen, G. Raymond, and T. Blauvelt

The regular meeting was called to order by Supervisor Droscha at 7:00 p.m. All attending joined in the pledge to the United States flag.

Set/Adjust Agenda

Motion made by Member Ayres seconded by Member Malcangi add mulch to agenda to set agenda. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

Motion made by Member Waltz and seconded by Member Droscha to approve the Minutes of August 8, 2023. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Motion made by Member Malcangi and seconded by Member Anderson to approve invoices with addition of payment to Lukis Husted for park gate. Payroll: Checks #018787 – #018809 and 1 EFT. General Fund, Fire Fund, Street Light Fund: Checks #018810 – #018834. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business

Clerk Ayres swore in Mike Lam as Code Enforcement Officer and handed over citation book. Zoning report received from Mike Lam. Mike will wait until badge number is received from Ingham County before issuing citations. 477 Eifert property will be reviewed with attorney to see if non-owner can be cited. Resident is non-compliant. 469 Eifert property looked improved. 5057 Nichols property owner said she would have son clean property but he works many hours. 65 S. Waverly property has not progressed and will receive a citation. 496 Waverly property has not progressed and will receive a citation. 6253 W. Columbia property is waiting for MISSDIG. Supervisor will check progress on Bunker Road property with goats and send M. Lam an email.

Service awards will be discussed at future meetings and Carol Hawkins family will be asked to attend a meeting to accept on Carol's behalf.

New Business

Motion made by Member Ayres and seconded by Member Malcangi to order three yards of mulch for township property. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Aurelius Township Board of Trustees September 12, 2023 Minutes

Motion made by Waltz and seconded by Member Anderson to approve Granger three year contract. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Nine day early voting site contract was reviewed by clerk.

Solar field update given by supervisor. Electrical Inspector asking contractor for further certification of materials.

Expense and revenue report provided by supervisor. Budget adjustments will be discussed at next meeting.

Electrical inspections discussed regarding more documentation needed for electrical inspector payment.

Plumbing permit update requested by plumbing inspector. Motion by Member Waltz and seconded by Member Malcangi to add shower liner line item for \$15 dollars and charge an additional inspection. Vote: Ayes: Anderson, Ayres, Droscha, Malcangi and Waltz. Nays: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Correspondence from Comcast and Ingham County Drain Commission reported by clerk.

Meeting of Ingham County Road Department on October 4, 2023 at 6 p.m. at township hall was reported by supervisor.

Board Reports

Clerk provided the balance sheet.

Treasurer provided the cash report.

Trustee Malcangi reported speaking with L. Husted to keep park gate open until October 31, 2023.

Public Comment

Took public comment from L. Kaiser.

Adjournment

Supervisor Droscha called for adjournment at 8:55.

Respectfully submitted by:

Tracy Ayres, Clerk
Aurelius Township